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* * * * *

MR JONES:

Good norni ng, everyone. W wll
call the neeting to order of the
Loui si ana's Board of Commerce and
| ndustry for January 14, 2022. Happy New
Year. Hope everyone had a good hol i day
season. It's good to be back in the
swi ng of things.

One thing that's just a matter of
housekeeping, 1'mgoing to ask that as
you speak -- as you cone to speak
whet her here or at the -- at the board
| evel or the people who cone to speak at
the tabl e, please be sure to speak into
the mc. W have a little -- we had a
little bit of trouble in one of our
meetings transcri bing sone of the -- the
m nutes. Just nmake sure you speak
clearly and into the mc. And if you're
not doing so, then | have to call you
down and you don't want nme to do that.

So anyway, it's good to see everyone
this norning. And, Ms. Simmons, wll you

role -- call role, nmake sure we have a
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quor um

M5.  SI MVONS:

Good norni ng, everyone. Happy New

Year. Brandon Burris, proxy for the
Li eut enant Gover nor ?
MR BURRI S:

Her e.
MB. S| MMONS:

Mayor David Toups?
(No response.)
MS.  SI MMONS:

Yvette Col a?
M5. COLA:

Her e.
MS.  SI MMONS:

Don Ml nni s?
MR, MCI NNI S:

Her e.
MB. S| MVONS:

Ri ckey Fabra?
(No response.)
MS.  SI MMONS:

Manual Faj ardo?
(No response.)

M5.  SI MVONS:
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Stuart Mdss?
MR MOSS:

Her e.
MS.  SI MMONS:

Representative Vincent St.

proxy for Paul a Davis?
MR ST. BLANC:

Her e.
MS.  SI MMONS:

Senator Rick \Ward?
MR, WARD:

Her e.
MS. SI MVONS:

Kennet h Havar d?
(No response.)
MS.  SI MMONS:

Jeral d Jones?
MR JONES:

Her e.
MS. SI MVONS:

Sandra McQuai n?
MS. MOQUAI N:

Her e.
MS. SI MVONS:

Senat or Rhett All ain?

Bl anc,
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ALLAI N:

Her e.
SI MMONS:

Representative Stuart Bi shop?
response.)
SI MVONS:

Jan Mol ler?
response.)
SI MMONS:

Secretary Don Pi erson?
Pl ERSON:

Present.
SI MVONS:

Geor ge Nassar?
NASSAR:

Her e.
SI MMONS:

Darrel Saizan?
response.)
SI MVONS:

Marshal |l Simen, Jr.?
SIM EN

Her e.
SI MVONS:

Ronni e Sl one?
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(No response.)
MB. S| MMONS:
Adam Ei t mann, proxy for Dr. Shawn
W1 son?
MR, El TMANN:
Her e.
MB. S| MVONS:
Dr. Wodrow WI son?
(No response.)
MS.  SI MMONS:
Travis Hol |l ey?
MR HOLLEY:
Her e.
MB. S| MMONS:
Dr. Beverly Thonpson?
(No response.)
MS.  SI MMONS:
We have a quorum
MR JONES:
Thank you, Ms. Sinmmons.
Let's see, we have minutes fromthe
Cct ober 27th neeting. Board nenbers,
hope you' ve had a chance to review those.
If so, | will take a notion to approve.

MR, MOSS:
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So noved.
MR JONES:
We have a notion from M. Moss.
Second?
MR, SI M EN:
Second.
MR JONES:
Second, M. Simen. Any questions
or comments fromthe Board?
(No response.)
MR, JONES:
Any comments fromthe public?
(No response.)
MR JONES:
There being none, all in favor say,
aye.
(Al indicated aye.)
MR JONES:
Any opposition?
(No response.)
MR JONES:
Ther e bei ng none, the notion
carries.
Now, let's nove to the Quality Jobs

Program Ms. Adegbe? How are you --
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MS. ADEGBE

Good nor ni ng.
MR, JONES:

How are you this norning?
MS. ADEGBE

Well. And yourself?
MR JONES:

Doing well, thank you. Please, |ead
us t hrough.
MS. ADEGBE

There's one new application.
20190333, dick Here Publishing, L.L.C
East Bat on Rouge Pari sh.

Thi s concl udes new applications.
MR, JONES:

Ckay. Do we have a notion on this
one application?
MR MOSS:

So noved.
MR JONES:

We have a notion from M. Moss.
MR, NASSAR:

Second.
MR JONES:

Second from M. Nassar. Any
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questions or comments fromthe Board?
(No response.)
MR, JONES:
Any comments fromthe public?
(No response.)
MR JONES:
There being none, all in favor say,
aye.
(Al indicated aye.)
MR, JONES:
Any opposition?
(No response.)
MR JONES:
There being none, the notion
carries.
MS. ADEGBE
Two renewal applications, 20161667
AxoSim Inc., Oleans Parish. 20161807
HR Nu Blu Energy, LLC., West Baton Rouge

Pari sh.

Thi s concl udes renewal s.
MR, JONES:

Ckay. Entertain a notion?
MR, MOSS:

| nove.

11
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MR JONES:

A notion fromM. Mss. Second?
MS. COLA:

Second.
MR, JONES:

Second from Ms. Cola. Any questions
or comments fromthe Board?
(No response.)
MR JONES:

Any comments fromthe public?
(No response.)
MR JONES:

Hearing none, all in favor say, aye.
(Al'l indicated aye.)
MR, JONES:

Any opposition?
(No response.)
MR JONES:

There being none, the notion
carries.
MS. ADEGBE

Two change of project physical
| ocation. 20170637, Anpirical Sol utions,
LLC. Previous address 4 Sanctuary

Boul evard, Suite 100, Mandevill e,

12
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Loui siana. Previous Parish, St. Tanmany.

New address 1654 Cchsner Boul evard,

Covi ngton. New Parish, St. Tanmany.

20141138 CAd Federal Inc. Previous

address 538 Caj undone Boul evard,

Laf ayette Parish. New address 102

Versail |l es Boul evard, Lafayette Parish.
Thi s concl udes change of project

| ocati on.

MR, JONES:

Ckay. Entertain a notion?

MR. NASSAR:
So noved.
MR JONES:

Have a notion from M. Nassar.

MR. SI M EN:
Second.
MR JONES:

A second fromM. Simen. Any
questions or comments fromthe Board?
(No response.)
MR, JONES:
Any comments fromthe public?
(No response.)

VR, JONES:
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Hearing none, all in favor say, aye.

(Al'l indicated aye.)
MR, JONES:
Any opposition?
(No response.)
MR JONES:
There being none, the notion
carries.
MS. ADEGBE
One full transfer of ownership to
new conpany. 20161807, HR Nu Bl u Ener gy,
LLC. New Conpany, Stabilism LNG Port
Al len, LLC., West Baton Rouge Pari sh.
Thi s concl udes transfer of
owner shi p.
MR, JONES:
Al right. Have a notion?
M5. COLA:
So noved.
MR JONES:
Have a notion from Ms. Col a.
Second?
MR MOSS:
Second.

VR, JONES:

14
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Second from M. Mss. Any questions
or comments fromthe Board?
(No response.)
MR, JONES:
Any comments fromthe public?
(No response.)
MR JONES:
Hearing none, all in favor say, aye.
(Al indicated aye.)
MR, JONES:
Any opposition?
(No response.)
MR JONES:
There being none, the notion
carries.
MS. ADEGBE
This concludes Quality Jobs.
MR JONES:
Thank you, Ms. Adegbe.
MS. ADEGBE
Thank you.
M. JONES:
Good norning, Ms. Lanmbert. How are
you t oday?

M5. LAMBERT:

15
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Good norning. |I'mfine. Thank you.

VR, JONES:

Doi ng great. Take us through the

enterprise -- oh, restoration tax
exenpts. |'msorry.
M5. LAMBERT:

Right. W have one application for

t he Restoration Tax Abatenment Program
It's 20161122. Conpany is 111 Iberville,
LLC. in New Ol eans.

MR, JONES:

All right. W entertain a notion on

the Restoration Tax Abatenent?
MR, NASSAR
So noved.
MR, JONES:
Have a notion from M. Nassar.
MR SIM EN:
Second.
MR JONES:
M. Simen. Qestion or conments
fromthe Board?
(No response.)
MR JONES:

Any comments fromthe public?

16
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(No response.)
MR JONES:

Hearing none all in favor say, aye.
(Al indicated aye.)
MR, JONES:

Any opposition?
(No response.)
MR JONES:

There is none, the notion carries.
MS. LAMBERT:

This concludes the activity for RTA
at this tine.
MR JONES:

Thank you, ma'am

Morni ng, Ms. Metoyer. How are you

t oday?
MS. METOYER

Morning. |'mgood. How are you?
MR JONES:

W're -- we're doing well, thank
you. | -- let's walk us through

Enterpri se Zone.
M5. METOYER
| have 14 new applications.

20210222, 1507 Magazi ne Omer, LLC,
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Ol eans Parish. 20190388, All pax
Products, LLC, St. Tammany Pari sh.
20200216, Cajun Traditions Food
Processors, LLC, Acadia Parish.
20190361, Kennedy Rice MII, LLC,
Mor ehouse Parish. 20190093, Nei ghbors,
LLC, Quachita Parish. 20190240, PM5 OPCO
- Al pine, LLC, Lincoln Parish. 20190241,
PMG OPCO - Bradford, LLC, Caddo Pari sh.
20190245, PMG OPCP - Col onial, LLC,
Bossi er Parish. 20190248, PMG OPCO -
Quest House, LLC, Caddo Pari sh.
20190238, PMG OPCO - Pil -- Pilgrim LLC,
Bossi er Parish. 20190242, PMG OPCO -
Shreveport, LLC, Caddo Parish. 20190247,
PMG OPCO - Springl ake, LLC, Caddo Pari sh.
20190246, PMG OPCO - Washi ngton, LLC,
Caddo Parish. And 20200544, Southern
Textil e Services, Rapides Parish.
MR JONES:

Great. Do we have a notion for
these Enterprise Zone Applications?
MR, NASSAR:

So noved.

VR, JONES:

18
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Have a notion M. Nassar
MR MOSS:
Second.
MR, JONES:
Second, M. Mss. Questions or
comments from Board?
(No response.)
MR JONES:
Heari ng none, any comments fromthe
public?
(No response.)
MR JONES:
There being none, all in favor say,
aye.
(Al indicated aye.)
MR JONES:
Any opposition?
(No response.)
MR JONES:
Heari ng none, the notion carries.
Go right ahead.
MS. METOYER
Contract termnations. 20160812,
Col unbi a/ HCA of New Ol eans, Inc.,

Ol eans Parish. The existing contract is
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09/13/17 to 09/12/2022. The requested
termdate is March 12, 2020. The program
requi rements have been net. No
addi ti onal jobs are anti ci pat ed.
20170218, Electric Depot, LLC, East Baton
Rouge Parish. The existing contract is
May 5th, 2017 to May 4th, 2022. The
requested termdate i s Novenber 4, 20109.
The program requi renents have been net.
No additional jobs are anticipated.
20161482, 1P Avanti Covi ngton OPCO, LLC
St. Tammany Parish. The existing
contract is June 2nd, 2016 to June 1st,
2021. The requested termdate is June 1,
2019. The program requi renents have been
met. No additional jobs are anticipated.
MR, JONES:

Al right. W have a notion?
MS. COLA:

Mot i on.
MR JONES:

Motion from Ms. Cola. Second?
MR SIM EN

Second.

VR, JONES:

20
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Second fromM. Simen. Any
questions or comments fromthe Board?
(No response.)
MR, JONES:
Any comments fromthe public?
(No response.)
MR JONES:
Hearing none, all in favor say, aye.
(Al indicated aye.)
MR, JONES:
Any opposition?
(No response.)
MR JONES:
No opposition, the notion carries.
MS. METOYER
That concl udes Enterprise Zone.
MR, JONES:

Thank you, ma'am

Al right. M. -- M. Cheng and M.
Usie, how are you -- how are you al
t oday?
MS. CHENG
We're great.
MR JONES:

This 1s always our favorite part of

21
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the neeting. Wth your mask on, | can't
-- | can't neasure the |l evel of your
ent husi asns.

Al right. Let's get started. Who
wants to go first?
MR USI E:

We have five Pre-EO new
applications. 20121092, Honeywel |
I nternational, Ascension Parish.
20121215, Honeywell International,
Ascension Parish. 20121215-A, Honeywel |
I nternational Ascension Parish.
20121215-B, Honeywell International,
Ascension Parish. And 20151722,
Honeywel | International, East Baton Rouge
Pari sh.
MR, JONES:

Ckay. Do we have a notion on these
Pre- EO applications for Honeywel|? W

have a nobti on?

MR MOSS:
So noved.
MR, NASSAR:
Second.
MR JONES:

22
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We have a notion from M. Moss.
Second from M. Nassar. Any questions or
comments fromthe Board?
(No response.)
MR, JONES:

Any comments fromthe public?
(No response.)

VR, JONES:

Heari ng none, all in favor say, aye.

(Al indicated aye.)
MR, JONES:

Any opposition?

(No response.)
MR JONES:

Hearing none, the notion carries.
MR, US| E:

Next, we have four new applications
foll ow ng the Post-EO 2017 rul es.
20180199-A, G tadel Conpletions, LLC
Cal casi eu Parish. 20180199-B, Gt adel
Conpl etions, LLC, Calcasieu Parish.
20180158, Sout hsi de Machi ne Wbrks, Inc.,
Cal casi eu Parish. And 20180142- A,

Tam nco US, LLC, I|berville Parish
MR JONES:

23
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All right. Any notion fromthe
Boar d?

MR, SI M EN:

Mot i on
MR, JONES:

Motion from M. Simen.

MR, NASSAR

Second.
MR JONES:

Second from M. Nassar. Any
guestions or conments fromthe Board?
(No response.)

MR JONES:

Any comments fromthe public?

(No response.)

MR, JONES:

Heari ng none, all in favor say, aye.

(Al'l indicated aye.)
MR JONES:
Any opposition?
(No response.)
MR, JONES:
Hearing none the notion carries.
Thank you.
MR USI E:

24
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Next, we have 12 new Post-EO
applications follow ng the 2018 rul es.
Two conpani es have requested deferral.
The first is 20200214, Pl asti pak
Packagi ng Inc., in Rapides Parish, and
20170622, Vidalia Industrial Facilities,
LLC, in Concordia Parish
MR JONES:

Okay. First, let's take up a notion
on whether to defer Plastipak Packagi ng
and Vidalia Industrial Facilities. |Is
there a notion?

M5. COLA:

So noved.
MR, JONES:

We have a nmotion from M. Cola to
defer those two applications.
MR MCI NNl S:

Second.

MR JONES:

| have a second fromM. -- M.
Mclnnis.  Any questions or comrents from
t he Board?

(No response.)

VR, JONES:
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Any comments fromthe public?

(No response.)
MR, JONES:

Heari ng none, all in favor say, aye.
(Al indicated aye.)

MR JONES:

Any opposition?
(No response.)

MR JONES:

Ther e bei ng none, the notion
carries. Those two itens are deferred to
t he next neeting.

MR USI E:

20210435, Air Products Bl ue Energy,
LLC, Ascension Parish. 20210399, CSP
DeRi dder, LLC, Beauregard Pari sh.
20190349, Custom Metal Wbrks Inc., East
Bat on Rouge Parish. 20210266, Fi sher
Manuf acturing Services, LLC, Tangi pahoa
Pari sh. 20180148-B, FlopamInc.,

I berville Parish. 20200052, Hood
Cont ai ner of Louisiana, LLC, West
Feliciana Parish. 20170492-B, Loui si ana
Sugar Cane Cooperative, Inc., in St.

Martin Pari sh. 20180283, M A. PATOQUT &
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SON LI M TED, LLC, Iberia Parish.
20210516, Venture dobal CP2 LNG LLC, in
Canmeron Parish. And 20210532, Venture
G obal CP2 LNG LLC, in Caneron Parish
MR, JONES:
All right. Do we have a notion for
t hese applications?
MR, ALLAI N
Mot i on.
MR, JONES:
Motion from-- from Senator Allain
MR MOSS:
Second.
MR JONES:
Second from M. Mss. Any questions
or comments fromthe Board?
(No response.)
MR JONES:
Any comments fromthe public?
(No response.)
MR JONES:
Heari ng none, all in favor say, aye.
(Al indicated aye.)
MR JONES:

Any opposition?
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(No response.)
MR JONES:

Ther e bei ng none, the notion
carries.
MR, US| E:

Next, we have 39 renewals. Two are
requesting -- well, three conpanies are
request -- two conpanies are requesting
deferral, three contracts. The first is
20151210, Pl asti pak Packaging, Inc., in
Rapi des Parish. 20141452, Sasol
Chemcals (USA) LLC, in Calcasieu Parish
and 20141453, Sasol Chem cals (USA) LLC,

I n Cal casi eu Parish
MR, JONES:

Ckay. Let's first take up whet her
we want to defer those three requests.

Is there a notion to defer the Plastipak

Packagi ng and the two Sasol contracts?

MR WARD:
Mbt i on.
MR JONES:

W have a notion. A notion from M.
-- Senator Ward. Do we have a second?

VR, NASSAR




© o0 ~N oo o b~ w N

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R R
oa A~ W N P O © 00 N oo 0o~ w N -+ O

29

Second.
MR JONES:

Second from M. Nassar. Any
guestions or conments fromthe Board?
MR. SIM EN

M. Chair, | -- | have recused
nmysel f on Sasol .
MR JONES:

Thank you, M. Simen. M. Simen
will be rescuing hinself from any
di scussi on or action on the Sasol
Chem cal s Contracts.

Any ot her questions or coments from
t he Board?
(No response.)
MR, JONES:

Any comments fromthe public?
(No response.)
MR JONES:

Hearing none, all in favor say, aye.
(Al indicated aye.)
MR, JONES:

Any opposition?
(No response.)

VR, JONES:
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Heari ng none, the notion carries.
Those itens are deferred to the next
nmeet i ng.

MR, USI E:

20141412, Arkema, Inc., St. Charles
Parish. 20160033, Axiall, LLC, Iberville
Pari sh. 20150970, Crying Eagle Brew ng
Conmpany, LLC, Calcasieu Parish.

20150267, Denbury Onshore, LLC, Richl and
Pari sh. 20141149-A-PT, D s-Tran Steel,
LLC, St. Landry Parish. 20120848, Dow
Chem cal Conpany, West Bat on Rouge

Pari sh. 20140993, Dow Chem cal Conpany,
I berville Parish. 20150368, Dow Chem cal
Conpany, West Baton Rouge Pari sh.
20151167, Dow Chem cal Conpany, West

Bat on Rouge Parish. 201501189, Epic

Pi pi ng, LLC, Livingston Pari sh.

20130125, Equilon Enterprises, LLC, (dba
Shell G| Products US), St. Charles
Parish. 20140815, Equilon Enterprises,
LLC, (dba Shell Gl Products US), St.
Charl es Parish. 20152019, Exxon Mbbi l
Corp dba Exxon Mbil Corp (Chem cal),
East Baton Rouge Parish. 20152014, Exxon
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Mobi | Corporation (Lubes), West Baton
Rouge Parish. 20150 -- 2015, Exxon Nbbi
Cor poration (Lubes), Wst Baton Rouge
Parish. 20152018, Exxon Mbbi
Corporation (Plastics), East Baton Rouge
Parish. 20152017, Exxon Mbbi

Cor porati on (Polyol efins), East Baton
Rouge Parish. 20152016, Exxon Mbbile
Corporation (Refinery), East Baton Rouge
Parish. 20160034, Ceorgia Qulf Lake
Charles, LLC, Calcasieu Parish.

20152053, GCeorgia Pacific Consuner
Operations, LLC, East Baton Rouge Pari sh.
20120977-B, Haynes International Inc.,
Bienville Parish. 20150303, M| henny
Conpany, lberia Parish. 20141150-B,

M Il ennium d avani zi ng, LLC, St. Janes
Parish. 20111182-A, Nutrition &

Bi osci ences USA 1, LLC, Iberville Parish.
20160700, PBF Hol di ng Conmpany, LLC, St.
Bernard Parish. 20141270-A, Performance
Energy Services, LLC, Terrebonne Pari sh.
20141344- A, Reagent Chemical & Research
Inc., Ascension Parish. 20130770, Shel

Chem cal Conpany, LP, St. Charles Parish.
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20141576, Shell Chem cal Conpany, LP, St.
Charl es Parish. 20141577, Shell Chem cal
Conpany, LP, St. Charles Parish.
20141578, Shell Chem cal Conpany, LP, St.
Charl es Parish. 20152032, Stuller, Inc.,
Laf ayette Parish. 20140795, Syngenta
Crop Protection, LLC, lberville.
20120041- A, Uni on Carbide Corporation,
St. Charles Parish. 20140991, Union
Car bi de Corporation, St. Charles Parish.
And 20152058, WR G ace & Co., East
Bat on Rouge Pari sh.

And that concl udes the renewal s.
MR JONES:

Very good. Do we have a notion on
t hese renewal s?
MR, NASSAR:

Mot i on.
MR JONES:

Motion to approve from M. Nassar.
MR, MCI NNl S:

Second.
MR, JONES:

Second from M. Mlnnis. Any

questions or coments fromthe Board
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about any of these renewal s?
(No response.)
MR, JONES:
Any comments fromthe public?
(No response.)

VR, JONES:

Hearing none, all in favor say, aye.

(Al'l indicated aye.)
MR JONES:

Any opposition?
(No response.)
MR JONES:

Hearing none, notion carries.
MR USI E:

Next, we have one |l ate renewal .
20161048, Hunting Energy Services, Inc.,
in Terrebonne Parish. The initial
contract expiration date was 12/ 31 of
2020. The late renewal request date was
Cct ober 8th of 2021.

MR JONES:

Do we have anyone here from Hunting
Energy Services? Anyone here to speak
for the conpany?

(No response.)

33
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MR JONES:
Have we heard fromthemat all, M.
MR USI E:

| did receive a call fromtheir
consul tant saying that she didn't think
anyone could nmake it here fromthe
conpany or herself. And I told her we
needed a request in witing in order for
it to be deferred to the next neeting.
And | did not receive that request.

MR, JONES:

All right then. Ladies and
gent |l enmen, our -- our past back practice,
whi ch is not necessarily hol ding, but our
past practice has been, when there's not
soneone here to hel p us understand the
reason for the late renewal is that the
world is your oyster and the Board can do
what it pleases with this renewal. W

can reduce, we can termnate or refuse to

renew. |Is -- what is the pleasure of the
Board? | -- | -- Ms. -- Ms. Col a?
M5. COLA:

Yeah. Just could you remind us in




© o0 ~N oo o b~ w N

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R R
oa A~ W N P O © 00 N oo 0o~ w N -+ O

35

t he past what we've done in terns of --

MR, JONES:
When -- usually sonme -- and -- and
this is not about -- we haven't talked

about it in a while, so it's not a bad --
bad idea to discuss it. Wen there's a

| ate renewal , basically soneone has
failed or refused to file for renewal
timely. 1 tell -- it's probably the npst
val uabl e incentive prograns the State of
Loui siana offers. And it has been the
practice of the Board that if soneone is
-- 1s not going to be paying attention --
cl ose enough attention to that contract
to file arenewal in a tinmely way, then
it -- it is this Board's interest to know
why. Many tinmes, it's because there's
been a change in admnistration, there's
been a change in -- in | eadership or
there's been a change in the person
responsible for filing the applications.
Sonmetines, it's the fault of a

consul tant, but generally, we have
soneone here to hel p us understand what

happened. And when soneone is not here
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to explain, it has been the past practice
of this Board, frankly, to deny the
renewal . |f soneone is here to explain,
and we are satisfied with that

expl anation, then they are generally
penal i zed one year for each nonth that it

is | ate. So --

MB. CHENG

It's -- it's a year for every year.
MR, JONES:

I"'msorry. Forgive ne. | ms-

spoke. Thank you. Keep ne between the
ditches, Ms. Cheng. Thank you.

All right. So that's -- that's kind
of been our practice. That has been
where we have been. Wsat is the Board's
pl easure today? They have -- this
conpany was told they needed to be here.
They were told that if -- if they cannot
be here, they have the option to defer.
They did not take the opportunity to
request a deferral.

MR MOSS:
Make a notion to reduce it by a

year.
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VR, JONES:

Ckay. There's a notion from M.

Moss to -- to approve the renewal but
with a one year penalty. |Is that --
MR MOSS:

Yes, sir.
MR JONES:

-- Is that fair?
MR MOSS:

That's fair.
MR, JONES:

That's the notion fromM. Mss. |Is
there a second?
MR, WARD:

Second.
MR, JONES:

We have a second from Senator Ward.
Any questions or comments fromthe Board?
(No response.)
MR JONES:

Al right. Any comments fromthe
public?
(No response.)
MR JONES:

Hearing none, all in favor say, aye.
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(Al'l indicated aye.)
MR JONES:

Any opposition?
(No response.)
MR, JONES:

There being none, the notion
carries. Next?
MR USI E:

Next, we have one change in
| ocation. Westlake Polyners, LP,
20131140. Previous |ocation, 900 HW
108, Sul phur, Louisiana 70665 in
Cal casi eu Parish. New |ocation, 3525
Cities Services HW., Sul phur, Loui siana
70665 in Cal casieu Parish.
MR, JONES:

Al right. Do we have a notion to
approve?
MR MOSS:

So noved. So noved.
MR SIM EN

Second.
MR, JONES:

Motion from M. Mdss. Second from

M. Simen. Any questions or comments
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fromthe Board?
(No response.)
MR, JONES:

Any comments fromthe public?
(No response.)

MR JONES:

Hearing none, all in favor say, aye.
(Al'l indicated aye.)

MR JONES:

Any opposition?
(No response.)

MR JONES:

There being none, the notion
carries.
MR, US| E:

Next, we have six special requests.
They're from Centric Pipe, LLC
(Contracts 20081221-B, 20140501,
20141008, 20180516, 20180516-A and
20200026): LED -- LED received
notification fromthe Bossier Parish
Assessor that the manufacturing
establ i shnment | ocated at 430 Ham |l ton
Road, Bossier GCty, Louisiana was not

currently operational. |TEP Rul es
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requi re any changes in operations at the
contract site to be reported to the Board
of Commerce and | ndustry.

LED subsequently received a letter
fromCentric Pipe stating that
manuf acturing at the facility was
tenporarily idled on August 21st, 2021.
They are requesting that the Board of
Commer ce and I ndustry consi der keeping
their active contracts in place while
their facility is tenporarily idle. The
conpany i s expecting to reopen the mill
in QL of 2022.
MR JONES:

Do we have anyone here from Centric

Pi pe?
MR, PLUMBER:
Ri ght here?
MR JONES:
Yeah. That'd be fine.
MR, PLUMBER:
Good nor ni ng.
MR, JONES:

Good nmorning. Could you just state

your nanme, your position with the

40
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conpany, please, for the record?
MR, PLUMBER:

Jeff Plunber. |'mthe CFO at
Centric Pipe.

MR, JONES:

Right. Tell us what's going on, M.
Pl unber.

MR, PLUMBER:

Wll, | wote a letter. W were
contacted by the | ocal taxing authorities
saying that we were out of conpliance
wth the contracts that we had in place
for -- for the tax abatenents, | think --
I'mnot an expert in this area by any
nmeans.

But, you know, we're a snall conpany
and we're in the steel and energy
i ndustry. So we've had kind of a --
until lately a -- a pretty rough tine of
it. So we had to idle that facility in
August. Since then -- we're going to
start the mll back up in March and
rehi re about 50 people back in that area.
Most of these peopl e have worked with us

for a long tine.
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In ny letter, you know, |I'mnot here
to say that we did it correctly, okay?
I['"'mjust here to say that this help would
-- would really help us get the facility
back up and running and re-enpl oyee the
people and all this kind of stuff. And
internally, what we've done is, put in
pl ace a better process where |I'mthe
contact person and we can stay on top of
this.

| mean, that's -- that's essentially
what happened.

MR JONES:

So -- to make sure | understand. So
on August 31, the conpany had to make the
decision to go idle due to demand - -
mar ket demand?

MR, PLUMBER:

Yeah. In our industry -- so we --
we weld -- we do ERWpi pe, which is --
which is -- it -- it's an oil and gas
OCTG tubi ng and casing that goes down oi
wells. And so anybody that's in that
i ndustry there -- there's a CRU index for

hot rolled coils. So that per ton cost
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went up fromyear -- every year fromlike
$700 to $1, 900.

So effectively, like if you go back
and |l ook at like Tenaris, the biggest one
in the world that does this, the CEO got
on there and said, well, there's no one
that's going to be producing this
donestically in the US wi t hout sonme hel p.

And so everybody was kind of in the
sanme condition. W had the pandenic
goi ng, we had people not in the office,
all this kind of stuff going on, so we
idled the mll.

W -- we retained our core
enpl oyees, you know, the general manager
and these kind of people. The long-term
producti on people that we had there,
whi ch nost of these peopl e have been
there for ten plus years, we acquired it
in 2013, but they were there even before
that, we -- sone of them we found
tenmporary jobs. W tried to place them
in different -- you know, help them out
and everyt hi ng.

And so now, they have $82 oil and
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the price of the coils have gone down to
about $1,100. But what's happened is,
because no one produced any pipe for so
|l ong, there's a big shortage, so the
mar gi ns have increased dramatically so it
makes sense for us to put the m |l back
on the line, and that's what we're doi ng.
So --

MR JONES:

Coupl e nore questions, just to give
us sone better insight into the conpany.
How | ong has t he conpany been in
oper ation?

MR, PLUMBER:

Wll, we acquired it froma conpany
based in Portland, O egon called North
West Pipe in 2013. Before that, | think
they were there |ike ten years. And
before that, the mll was actually built
in like 1972.

MR JONES:

So it's been around for a long tine.
MR, PLUMBER:

Yeah. So these -- so these

producti on enpl oyees, you know, the
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forenmen and everything and |i ke that,

t hey' ve been there for a long, long tine.
So --

MR, JONES:

How many total enployees does the
facility have?
MR. PLUMBER:

VWell, we're -- we -- we -- you know,
it was on a downturn, so we had 50. So
we had to reduce it down to about --
well, we -- we laid off 50 in August. W

had sone shi ppi ng people there and stuff

that still shipped out pipe that was
still in the yard and stuff |ike that.
So we're -- we're putting back on the

first shift at the end of March, which
will be the 50 people com ng back. But
the -- but the market's so good t hat
we're probably going to put on a second
shift and naybe a third. So in total
you coul d see 100, 120 people.
MR, JONES:

Al right. Any other questions
concerning this -- and agai n, what

they're essentially asking wwth --
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they're -- what -- what happens fol ks,
under -- under the rules, when a conpany
goes idle, there's supposed to be a
notification so that -- so that LED
under stands that they have in fact gone
i dle.

So essentially what's happened here,
they failed to do so. Should have done
so, failed to do so. And so that's what
bri ngs us here today.

The way LED found out about it is,

the tax assessor realized it had happened

and -- and actually contacted us. So --
so now, we -- | think -- | think what M.
MR, PLUMBER:

Pl unber .
MR JONES:

Thank you. Is -- is telling us is,

now we realize we should have done it and
we're -- we're about to go back into
operations at the end of this quarter,
sonetinme in March. So the -- your
alternatives, as | see them you can --

we can shut down the contract. That is
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one option, because they failed to follow
the rules, or we can waive that and al |l ow
themto continue under the contract
because of the situation.
MR. NASSAR:

I make a notion that we waive --
that we waive it and we allow themto
conti nue under the contract.
MR. JONES:

Ckay. We have a notion to allow the

contract to conti nue.

VR, SAl ZAN:
SECOND:
VR, JONES:

We have a second from M. Saizan
Any questions or comments fromthe Board?
MR, El TMANN:

I have -- | have a question.
MR JONES:

Sure. Go right ahead. Pl ease,
speak into the mc.
MR, El TMANN:

Thank you. How |long have ya'll been
participating in the | TEP progran?
MR, PLUMBER:
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When we made the acquisition, there
were al ready sone contracts in place,
because | think the contracts -- the
nonmencl ature, the ID s, are like the
year. So |like even on this list, it's
i ke 2008. And so you can see when we
came in here, 2014 and 2018 and 2020, but
t hey had sone even before that, | think.
MR, El TMANN:

And you feel confortable today
saying that -- that -- that the conpany
has taken steps to ensure that the -- the
| ocal assessor won't have to notify this

Board of nonconpli ance agai n?

MR. PLUMBER:

O it -- 1 -- 1 can assure you on
t hat, because now, |I'm personally involve
-- now, | know the assessor's personally
and everything. | can assure you that we
w il be in conpliance.
MR. El TMANN:

Al right. Thank you, M. Chairnman.

Thank you.
MR, JONES:

Thank you. Any other questions or
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comments fromthe Board?
(No response.)
MR, JONES:

Good. Any comments fromthe public?
(No response.)

MR JONES:

Heari ng none, we have a notion to
wai ve the penalty and all ow the contract
continue. Al in favor say, aye.

(Al indicated aye.)
MR, JONES:

Any opposition?

(No response.)
MR JONES:

Hearing none, the notion carries.
MR, PLUMBER:

Thank you very much.

MR JONES:

Thank you. Appreciate you being
here today. Get those people back to
wor K.

MR, PLUMBER:

That's right. That's what we're
doi ng.

MR JONES:
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Al right. Next.
MR USI E:

Next, we have one nonconpli ant
contract that follows the 2017 rules. It
is for Inferno Manufacturing, 20161891,
in Caddo Parish. The reporting period
was for 2017. The conpany was required
to create three jobs with a total of
200,000 in payroll. They created the
three jobs, but only created 56,910 in
payrol | .

MR JONES:

Ckay.
MR USI E:

LED received notification fromthe
two entities that approved the contract
initially. The parish and police jury
chose to defer to the Board. The School
Board didn't approve the exenption. The
sheriff didn't approve the exenption
initially. The nmunicipality, they were
notified, and we did not receive any
response.

MR JONES:

When you say they did not approve
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the exenption initially, is that on --
the -- the very first --
MR, US| E:

The original contract, so they
didn't need to be notified of
nonconpl i ance because it was never
approved fromthe start.

MR JONES:

Ckay. And the -- the two that did
approve -- or the parish police jury,
they actually deferred us to -- defer to

t he Boar d?

MR USI E:
Correct.
VMR. JONES:

Ckay. Thank you very nuch. Do we
have sonmeone here fromthe conpany?
Pl ease conme forward. If you'll state
your nanme and position with the conpany,
pl ease?
MR, ORGANI CK:

Good norning, nmy nane is Allen
Organick. I'mthe president and owner of
I nf er no.

VR, JONES:
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Ckay. So essentially what we have
here, you -- under the original contract,
you have an obligation or responsibility
to create three jobs, which apparently
you did under the rules, but there was a
-- a shortfall in the total payroll for
those three jobs. Can you kind of tell
us what -- what happened here?

MR, ORGANI CK:

Yes. W bought the machine in
Decenber of 2016 and conpl eted the
installation a couple of weeks later. So
LED cal cul ates that our first year of
obligation is 2017, but it took us six
nmont hs before we hired the first person
and then in a couple of nonths later, we
hi red another and then another. And so

t he payroll nunmbers reflect that, |ess

than a full year -- less than a ful
cal endar year. In addition, the -- when
we -- when we nmade our application, we

made it for in two phases. One phase in
2016 and the next phase the next year.
And during the application process, for

the first go around, the application
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gui de, conputer software, gave us
nmessages saying that this is phase one
and we -- we put down two new enpl oyees,
$145,000. So our nunbers don't agree
with the -- the contract.
MR JONES:

Ckay. Al right. M. Bourgeois,
you' ve cone to the table, so | have a
feeling you want to tell ne sonething.
M5. BOURGEQ S:

| really just have it in a recap
because | know we tal ked a | ot about this
| ast tine.

I ' m Tam Bour geoi s, Counsel for the
Board. There's a |lot of discussion, so |
just wanted to briefly sunmarize that
they' re here today because of
nonconpliance in their first year. They
created the jobs but not the payroll.
And it -- it is because they hired those
enpl oyees mdyear. It wasn't caught in
the contracting process that that was,
you know, the actual plan. The contract
Is the contract.

As of now, as | understand it,
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they' re enpl oyi ng nore peopl e than they
originally promsed. And just to expand
upon -- | know the -- the letter fromthe
police jury says that they fully endorse

the conpany's conti nued participation in

the program So | just wanted to kind of
MR JONES:

Well, one thing -- for -- for the
Board, just to -- and this is sonething
that I -- I'"'mnot real crazy about, about
the program but it's -- it's the way it
works and I'm-- I'mnot -- there nay be

a better way to do it, but I'mnot snart
enough to figure it out. But when we --
when -- when these conpani es have to
estimate the -- the payroll, basically
the -- it's a 12 nonth payroll. And so
if you hire soneone in July, | nean,
you' re payi ng thema $100, 000, well,
you're -- you've committed yourself to a
$100, 000 payroll, but yet, you only pay
50 because they cane in mdyear. So
while froma -- froman enpl oyers

perspective they -- they hired the
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enpl oyee that they agreed to hire. They
paid themthe salaries they agreed to pay
them and based on their math, yeah, we -
- we've got three enpl oyees nmaki ng what
we prom sed to pay them but yet, because
we hired themlater in the year, the
total payroll for that year falls short.

Sol -- 1 -- and -- and staff stop
me if I'm-- if |I'"mout of bounds here,
but | think that's the -- the pothole
we've found ourselves in, in this
situation; is that correct? |Is that
correct, staff?
MR USI E:

(I'ndicated a positive response.)
MR, JONES:

Yes, okay. Al right. Now, M.
Organi ck, you had sonething el se you

wanted to add?

MR. ORGANI C:
Yes. The way LED treats our -- the
audit, they give us -- they give us

credit for all three people that we
hired, but they don't give us credit for

t he payroll dollar, soit's -- it's
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i nconsistent. Wy give us three credits

if we -- if they average out |ess than
three --
MR, JONES:

Yeah. And | -- like | say, under --
it's actually -- it's actually anounts

paid during the year and when you hire
people late in the year, you mght --
they're not going to get a 100 percent of
the sal ary, because they got hired |late
in the year. So | understand the
problem G eat thing about com ng before
the Board is that we have an opportunity
to do what nay be the right thing, if --
if that is the Board' s desire.

And -- and we -- so we have a
situation where the -- that the conpany
met the obligation to hire the people and
they agreed -- and they' re paying them
the salary they agreed to pay them It's
just that first year, they didn't come in
until later in the year, so -- M.

Pi erson?
MR. Pl ERSON:

Just want to add the conmrent to the
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record that we are not inconsistent. W
are very consistent. W don't nake the
nunbers. We read the nunbers. The
payroll figures cone to us through

anot her branch of governnment, Departnent
of Revenue. W see the salaries paid,
and the staff is just required to tell
you what the nunbers are. So | didn't
want to let a floating comment about, you
know, we have three people, but we have
56,000 in payroll. W're just telling
you what the nunbers reflect.

MR JONES:

Geat. Al right. So the -- we
have an opportunity here to -- we can
penal i ze the conpany or we can wai ve the
penalty and allow the contract to nove
forward wi thout penalty. Wat is the
pl easure of the Board? Do we have a
noti on?

MR, NASSAR:

| make a notion we waive the
penal ty.
MR JONES:

| have a notion from M. Nassar to
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wai ve the penalty.

MR SIM EN
Second.

MR, JONES:

We have a second. Was that M.
Si men?

MR SIM EN

(I'ndicated a positive response.)
MR JONES:

Got a second fromM. Simen. Any
guestions or conments fromthe Board?
(No response.)

MR JONES:

Any comments fromthe public?

(No response.)

MR, JONES:

Heari ng none, all in favor say, aye.

(Al'l indicated aye.)
MR JONES:
Any opposition?
(No response.)
MR, JONES:
Ther e bei ng none, the notion
carries.

MR, ORGANI CK:
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Thank you.
MR JONES:

Thank you, M. Organick. Good to
see you, Sir.

MR, ORGANI CK:

Thank you.
MR JONES:

Thank you, sir.

Al right. Wat do we have next?
MR, US| E:

Next, we have nonconpliant contracts
follow ng the 2018 rules. The first
conmpany is AOUOP.S., Inc., in East
Carroll Parish. It is two contracts,
20170103 and 201701030-A. 20170103, the
first year of nonconpliance is the 2018
year. They were required to create five
jobs with 50,000 in payroll. They only -
- they created four jobs wth salaries of
88,191 in payroll. And the |ocal
entities were notified. And the parish
police juries, school board and sheriff
all made recommendations to defer to the
Boar d.

The next contract is 2017013 agai n.

59




© o0 ~N oo o b~ w N

N NN N NN R R R R R R R R R R
oa A~ W N P O © 00 N oo 0o~ w N -+ O

60

This one is for the 2020 reporting
period. They were required to create
five jobs. They had a ranp up in
payroll, so it was now 125,000 in
payroll. The actual jobs created were
zero with no payroll and the sheriff --
sheriff, school board and parish --
parish all defer to Board for that year
as wel | .

The | ast year is for the contract
20170103- A for the 2020 cal endar year.
They were required the five jobs at
125,000. And it was zero and zero jobs
and payroll actually created. And the
pari sh, police jury, school board and
sheriff defer to Board for that year as
wel | .

MR JONES:

All right. Do we have anyone here

fromA OQOUQOP.S?

(No response.)

MR. JONES:
Al right. You -- you -- | think
each of you -- the Board nenbers shoul d

have at your desk a copy of an enai
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chain, actually fromthe ownership of the
conpany. And actually this was sent in
preparation for the Decenber neeting,

whi ch did not take place. This is from
the secretary treasurer -- | don't know

if that's a M. or Ms. Lee --

MR USI E:
Ms.
MR JONES:
Ms. -- Ms. Lee Shumate. And I'Il --

"Il let you read it yourself, but
essentially, the -- thisis a -- they --
t hey cannot -- because they are a snall
conpany, they sinply cannot cone to Baton
Rouge for the neeting. They -- they've
had sonme ill ness issues. They had a
facility that actually burned down when
they -- and as they were trying to
rebuild, they ran into issues there in
East Carroll Parish, which they say is a
poor parish and they're having frankly a
difficult tine getting people back to --
to cone to work, which has led to the
situation. And then conpound, in 2020,

of course, Covid nade the whol e situation
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t hat much nore conpli cat ed.

SoI'll let you read the enails
yourself, but that is the essence of --
of -- of what they're saying. They have
been -- basically, said we can't cone to
t he neetings, but we're asking for a
reprieve the Board.

Ms. Bourgeois, do you have anyt hing
to add, or you're just here to answer
guesti ons?

M5. BOURGEQ S:

' mhere to answer questions.
MR JONES:

Geat. Thank you so nuch

So what is the pleasure of the

Boar d?
MR, HOLLEY:
I have a question.
MR JONES:
Yes, sir. M. Holley?
MR, HOLLEY:

Ms. -- Ms. Bourgeois, was there any
one year that they were in conpliance?
MR. USI E:

They were in -- in conpliance for
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the 2019 year. So that's why you'll see
the first one was 2018. They were short
one job, which nmade t hem nonconpli ant.
2019 is not shown on here for either
contract, because they were conpliant for
that year. And then they went back to
nonconpl i ant for the 2020 year for both
contracts. And both of those contracts
cover one project. The age just
indicates that it's a phase. So as -- as
we're placing the service in two

di fferent cal endar years, but it was one
project, one set of job creation

requi renents.

MR, JONES:

So apparently, they -- the way |
interrupt that -- and stop ne if I'm
wong. But the way | interrupt that in
27 or 20 -- excuse ne -- 2018, they were
starting up with -- wth under the
contract. They were obligated to -- to
hire five people. They hired four, but
t hey exceeded the payroll obligation.
2019, they net their obligations. Both

five -- they had five enployees at over -
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- what, 125,000 --
MR USI E:
Correct.
MR, JONES:
-- in -- in salary. And then 2020
hit with Covid and --
MR USI E:
Took a downt urn.
MR JONES:
-- took a downturn
MR, US| E:
Correct.
MR JONES:
And that's where we are.
MR, US| E:
Yes.
MR, JONES:
Does that answer your question, M.
Hol | ey?
MR HOLLEY:
Yes, sir.
MR, JONES:
Any ot her questions or comments from
t he Board?

(No response.)
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MR. JONES:

Folks, I -- 1 think one of the
things that we are dealing with and --
and as we -- you know, we're -- we're
relatively new into the conpliance gane
as a Board. Ya'll know that we've only -
- it's only the third -- second or third
meeting that we've actually had
conpliance itenms on the agenda that we've
had to deal with. This is not -- this is
the first tine we've seen Covid being
raised at the level it's being rai sed,
but I don't believe it'Il be the I ast
time.

So for whatever that's worth, it --
it's something that -- and -- and again,

I think we -- when we started this
process of dealing wth conpliance, we
had nmuch di scussion at this Board about
arbitrary and capricious and -- but at
the sanme tinme, we don't want to have
cooki e cutter answers because every
project is different. Every situation is
different. And that's why it's inportant

for us to delve into what the facts are
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and what happened and why it happened.

Sone -- sone reasons for neeting the

contract are appropriately excused, sone

reason are not. And it is -- it's up to

this Board to nmake those determ nations.
So you have a set of facts in front

of you, based on the emails and

di scussions we've had this norning, so we

need to nake a decision. What is the

pl easure of the Board?

MR. HOLLEY:

May | ask one nore question, please?

VR JONES:
Sur e.
MR. HOLLEY:

If I understand it, no taxing
authority has opposed the continuation of
this progranm is that correct?

MR USI E:

That's correct. All they did was --
they did all send the response. Their
response was just to defer to the Board
for the decision.

MR HOLLEY:

Ckay.
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MR, NASSAR

Make a notion that we grant a
reprieve for the conpany.
MR, JONES:

Al right. And we have a notion
from M. Nassar to grant the reprieve and
allow the contract to go on, but continue

w t hout penalty.

VR MOSS:
Second.
MR JONES:

We have a second from M. Mss. Any
questions or comments fromthe Board?
(No response.)
MR, JONES:
Any comments fromthe public?
(No response.)
MR JONES:
Hearing none, all in favor say, aye.
(Al'l indicated aye.)
MR JONES:
Any opposition?
(No response.)
MR JONES:

There being none, the notion
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carries. And you wll conmunicate that
to the -- Ms. Shunmate?
MR. USI E:

(I'ndicated a positive response.)

MR. JONES:
Thank you.
MR. USI E:

The next conpany is Ol & Git, LLC
in East Feliciana Parish. Contract
20170302.

The first nonconpliant reporting
period is the 2019 year. The conpany was
required to create six new jobs with
266, 000 in payroll. The actual jobs
created were five and the payroll was
153, 460. And the local entities were
notified. The parish, the school board
and the sheriff. No response was
recei ved.

For the 2020 reporting period for
t he sane contract 20170302, they were
required to create six jobs, 266,000 in
payroll. The |local entities were
notified and the jobs and salary are

unknown because the conpany did not sub -
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- submt annual conpliance for that year
for it to be determ ned.
MR, JONES:

Ckay. Do we have anyone here from
Ol & Git, LLC.? M. Boatner? Please
state your nanme and your rel ationship
with the conpany, please.
MS. BOATNER:

Rhonda Boat ner, Didier Consultants.
We are the consultant for this conpany.

Unfortunately, because of Covid,
this facility has closed down. They are
not operational. That's the reason we
don't have any reporting for 2020 is
because they no | onger have any
enpl oyees.

So based on the rules of the program
-- and they have no plans to re-open the
facility. They are -- they are hoping to
sell 1t. So based on the programrules,
you know, it's -- it's the Board's
deci sion as to whether or not we should
continue with the I TEP.
MR JONES:

All right. There we go. Wat is
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t he pl easure of the Board?

MR HOLLEY:

| -- I nove that we term nate the
progr am
MR. JONES:

W have a nption to term nate.

MR SIMEN
Second.
MR JONES:

We have a second from M. Simen
Any questions or comments fromthe Board?
(No response.)

MR. JONES:

Any comments fromthe public?
M5. BOATNER

| would like to make one nore
coment, please.

Just for clarification purposes, the
total investnent is the 3.2 mllion, not
the sum Because if you |l ook at the
totals nunber at the bottom it seens to
reflect that they invested six mllion
dollars, and in fact, it's only 3.2
mllion.

VR, JONES:
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Good. Thank you. Al right. W
have a notion and a second to term nate
the contract. Any other questions or
comments fromthe Board?

(No response.)
MR JONES:

Any comrent formthe public?

(No response.)

MR, JONES:

Heari ng none, all in favor say, aye.

(Al indicated aye.)
MR JONES:
Any opposition?
(No response.)
MR, JONES:
There is no opposition, the notion
carries. Thank you, Ms. Boatner.
MS. BOATNER:
Thank you.
MR USI E:
And that concludes the | TEP portion
of the agenda.
MR, JONES:
Thank you. Thank you bot h.
All right. Do we have any ot her
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busi ness?
(No response.)
MR, JONES:

Hearing none, M. Pierson, the floor
is yours. Bring us up to date.
MR Pl ERSON:

Thank you, M. Chairman. And |'1|
be brief, but appreciate the opportunity
to update the -- the Board.

We are finishing up, as you know,
2021, and we've had a remarkabl e year.
Remar kabl e in that, sustaining hurricanes
and major storns. Renmarkable in the
backdrop of the pandem c i npacting
conpani es, as you've heard here today.

But despite that, a record year for
econoni ¢ devel opnent in our state.
Projects in 31 parishes. 6,700 new
direct jobs creating 11,400 indirect
jobs. 9,700 retained jobs through
projects that we can point to and a
commtted capital investnment in our state
of 20.6 billion. So just things headed
in a very favorable direction,

particularly the construction industries
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and a wide portfolio of opportunities out
t here.

Not abl y, awarded by US Departnent of
Commerce two Build Back Better Phase One
application for awards. 529 comunities
across the nation submtting. 60 being
sel ected. And Loui siana having two of
t hose. One around the energy pivot and
the formati on of the hydrogen econony,
reliance nore so on renewabl es, reduction
i n greenhouse gases and w nd, sol ar and
ot her renewabl es com ng together to help
power that. That will be |ead by the
G eater New Oleans, Inc., but it's a
regi onal program

Al so, the second one will be |ed by
the New Ol eans Bi o | nnovation Center,
but it's around a health corridor that
stretches from Bat on Rouge, Penni ngton
Health District to New Ol eans Tul ane
Medi cal School, Louisiana Health Science
Center, New Oleans Bio Innovation
Center and -- and all the rural areas in
this -- in this region. Though these two

awards carried a $500,000 reward to
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further define, devel op plans going
forward, but inportantly, represent the
opportunity to conpete for the phase two
award. These 60 communities will be
narrowed to 30 final award wi nners that
can receive up to 100 mllion dollars, so
we're -- we're being seen nationally for
sone excell ence being represented through
t hese prograns.

The other very significant event
that is upon us here in 2022 in a
favorable way is funds that will be
awarded by the US Treasury where we've
subm tted application for and have an
all ocation of 74 mllion dollars, and
t hat nunber nmay be enhanced, that is
bei ng provided in order to accelerate
entrepreneurshi p and support of snal
busi nesses across the state. Those funds
w || be depl oyed t hrough Loui si ana
Econom ¢ Devel opnent Cor poration, which
is a segnent of LED s managenent t hat
works with a board appointed by the
Governor. And the funds have been

awar ded once, not too long ago, 09 and
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10 in the post building housing bubble
burst where the econony was struggling
and funds were awarded. And Loui si ana
did a great job of the deploynent of
t hose funds, |argely through our banks
where we participated with Loui siana
Banks on a | oan guarantee program but
al so placing noney in Venture Capital
funds that were established.

W' ve been in strong conversation

w th stakehol ders and preparing for this

next round of investnent by the Treasury.

And so a significant of influx of funds
w Il hopefully arrive later in the
sumrertime or thereabouts.

W'l |l be able to again, nake sone
Venture Capital investnents. W wll be
able to reinforce our |oan guarantee
program And inportantly, whenever you
take federal nonies, they cone with the
federal reporting requirenments and ot her
gui dance that you have to conply wth,
but one of the elenents here will be to
try to reach out to a | ot of underserved

popul ati ons or distressed small business
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across our state and conme with what we'l]l
call mcro lending, smaller |ess
docunent ati on, easier to support and even
sone collateral substitution prograns
where funds can be put up so that a
conpany that's strapped for assets may
not have collateral and nmay typically be
turned down by the bank will -- wll
qual i fy.

So | think for hard hit areas from
t he storm damage, such as the Sout hwest
Loui siana, a lot of recovery ongoi nhg down
t he bayou, we're going to have sone great
opportunities to support and assist these
smal | businesses. It'll be a -- a new
feature. Not specifically new, | told
you we'd been awarded funding of this
nature before, but the segnent of mcro
l ending and | think a nore focused
approach for distressed segnents of our
econony are going to be new features
that' Il be devel oped and depl oyed.

So with that, 1'll conclude ny
remarks. And if you have any questi ons,

|'d be happy to try to answer them
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MR JONES:

Thank you, M. Pierson. G eat
report. Good to know that some of our
D.C. dollars are com ng back.

Al right. Anything else for the
good of the order today?

(No response.)
MR JONES:

Thank you all, |adies and gentl enen.
Hope you have a great weekend. And to
the public, thank you very much for being
here. W are -- oh, | guess | need to
get a notion. Do | have a notion to
adj our n?

MR, NASSAR:
Mot i on.
MR, JONES:

Motion from M. Nassar.
V5. MOQUAI N:

Second.

MR JONES:

Second from M. MQain. Al in
favor say, aye.

(Al'l indicated aye.)
MR JONES:
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We are adjourned. Thank you.

THE MEETI NG CONCLUDED AT 10: 34 A M

* * * * %
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REPORTER'"' S PAGE

I, Lori B. Overland, Certified Court
Reporter, in and for the State of Loui siana,
the officer, as defined in Rule 28 of the
Federal Rules of Civil Procedure and/or
Article 1434(b) of the Loui siana code of
G vil Procedure, before whomthis sworn
testinony was taken, do hereby state on the
Record

That due to the interaction in the
spont aneous di scourse of this proceeding,
dashes (--) have been used to indicate
pauses, changes in thought, and/or talk
overs; that sane is the proper nethod for a
Court Reporters's transcription of
proceedi ng, and that the dashes (--) do not
i ndi cated that words or phrases have been
|l eft out of this transcript;

That any words and/or nanmes which could
not be verified through reference nateri al
have been denoted with the phrase

"(inaudible)."

Lori Overland, C C R
# 97083
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CERTI FI CATI ON

I, Lori B. Overland, Certified Court Reporter in and
for the State of Louisiana, as the officer before whom
this testinony was taken, do hereby certify that the
above referenced individual to whom oath was
adm ni stered, after having been duly sworn by me upon
authority of R S. 37:2554, did testify as herei nbefore
set forth in the foregoing pages, that this testinony was
reported by nme in the stenonask reporting nmethod, was
prepared and transcri bed by ne or under ny personal
direction and supervision, and is a true and correct
transcript to the best of ny ability and understandi ng;
that the transcript has been prepared in conpliance wth
transcript format guidelines required by statute or by
rules of the board, that | have acted in conpliance with
the prohibition on contractual rel ationships, as defined
by Loui si ana Code of Cvil Procedure Article 1434 and in
rul es and advi sory opinions of the board; that | am not
related to counsel or to the parties herein, nor am|

otherw se interested in the outconme of this matter.

Lori Overland C.C. R
# 97083
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